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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  962-4604
August 20, 2008

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  962-4604

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 962-4604
	

	ALMOND ORCHARD REMOVAL AT THE AMERICAN AVENUE DISPOSAL SITE

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT ALMOND ORCHARD REMOVAL AT THE AMERICAN AVENUE DISPOSAL SITE

	August 20, 2008

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  9026/ 9269000028
	jol
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\962-4604 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on SEPTEMBER 12, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT SEPTEMBER 12, 2008.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  BRIAN TAMBLIN

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATBRIAN TAMBLIN, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  962-4604 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.
1. Question: What prevailing wage rate will be required for the project?
Answer: Construction Rate (Highway and Heavy Construction)
2. Question: Will the County require payroll reports submitted showing the prevailing wage paid, weekly, bi-weekly or monthly?
Answer: No certified payroll will be required.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 962-4604

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


3. Question: Clarify 90 days for project completion time?
Answer: 90 calendar days.

4. Question: What are the work hours?
Answer: Work hours shall be 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

5. Question: Will bare land be disked or flattened?
Answer: Disked.

6. Question: Will water be available for use and from where?

Answer: Water will be available from pumps 2 and 4 (see pump map attached).

7. Question: Will irrigation lines be pressurized?
Answer: No- Vendor will be responsible for any damage to the irrigation lines.

8. Question: Will there be security for the awarded vendors equipment?
Answer: Security will not be provided; also the landfill cannot house any vendors equipment within the landfill.
9. Question: Will a permit and license be required for the project?
Answer: An appropriate license for this project will be required as stated within the RFQ. Bidders to state in the RFQ the type and number of license(s) which qualifies them to carry out this project. A permit may or may not be required. It will be the bidder(s) responsibility to determine what if any permits are required for the project.

Additional Clarification
1. Pump and pump plan for the project is attached.
2. There are irrigation lines on the East side only of the 320 acre lot.

3. Any and all trash dumped at the project sites prior to and during the project period:

Clean up and removal of this shall be the responsibility of the contracted vendor, and should therefore be taken into consideration and included within their response to this RFQ.
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